
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 6/11/2010 3:34:16 PM
To: 'rich.oppenheim@cpuc.ca.gov' (rich.oppenheim@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: Institute of Public Utilities—Grad. Assist.—Resume

Richard -1 am travelling for the next 5 days and I don't have the original fdes. Could you contact Paul directly 
through his email for it ? Sorry I don't have access to it now

---- Original Message-----
From: Oppenheim, Richard <rich.oppenheim@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: Fri Jun 11 15:29:02 2010
Subject: FW: Institute of Public Utilities-Grad. Assist.-Resume

Brian,
I wanted to contact you directly regarding Paul Holland. Would you mind 
forwarding his resume and other materials you mentioned below, so that I 
can determine what might be the best course of action? Thanks.

Richard Oppenheim 
Recruiter
California Public Utilities Commission 
320 W. 4th Street 
Suite 500
Los Angeles, CA 90013

rto@cpuc.ca.gov

213-620-2020

---- Original Message-----
From: Clanon, Paul
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2010 11:46 AM
To: Cherry, Brian K; Oppenheim, Richard
Cc: Deal, Matthew; Fitch, Julie A.; hollal03@msu.edu; Lee, Grant
Subject: Re: Institute of Public Utilities-Grad. Assist.-Resume

Thanks, Brian. Richard is our Recruiter, and Grant is Director of HR. 
They'll follow up.

On Jun 10, 2010, at 7:35 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@PGE.COM> wrote:

> Paul/Matt/Julie -1 am a Trustee of the Institute for Public Utilities

> at Michigan State University. The IPU is similar to the programs at
> Illinois State and New Mexico that focus on the utility industry and
> that the California Commission has recruited from. I had an
> opportunity at my last Board meeting to meet with Paul Holland, who
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> just completed his graduate studies in the program. He is looking for

> opportunities to continue his public policy work and would like to
> pursue it in California. I'm forwarding on his resume, references,
> writing samples and recommendations. I think he'd be a great asset
> for the Commission if you have opportunities available. I'm not sure
> how the hiring process works these days, so could one of you forward
> him the information on that process and perhaps offer some words of
> encouragement ? Thanks.
>
>
>
> From: hollal03@msu.edu fmailtodiollal 0.3@msu.edul
> Sent: Wednesday, June 09, 2010 10:12 AM
> To: Cherry, Brian K
> Subject: Institute of Public Utilities-Grad. Assist.-Resume
>
>
>
> Hi Mr. Cherry,
>
> At the most recent IPU Board Meeting I introduced myself as Jan's
> graduating Graduate Researcher and afterward you gave me your card.
> I am
> currently on the job hunt and just wanted to pass along my information

> (see attached). Let me know if you would like me to send along
> anything else and have a great day!
>
> With Regards,
> Paul B.A. Holland, MPP
> Graduate Researcher,
> Institute of Public Utilities
>
> <Resume (Paul Holland).docx>
> <References (Paul Holland).doc>
> <Transcript (Paul Holland).pdf>
> <Bemero RecomendatioapdO
> <Writing Sample (Paul Holland).docx>
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